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Ri. 12, Feadeviek, ¥de 21701
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hre “ene Wilson, FOLi/FA Coordinator
via
wagtdngton, De.de 20503
De*ﬂr ﬁr. ﬁilsﬁ(‘..
Although I see no need for you to have written your letter of 3/2%/78 1 respond.

With regard to the &ing/Ray reguest, that matter is currently before a court, as
you knew aad 1 also resinded youe )

Your refusal to comply over so long & pariod of time, your refusal to respond to
lotters and other sueh official conduct forced me to pluee this watier hefere tha
courts. Untii I did you stonewalled. Cn nmy part I prefer to aveid an_vthg@; that con be
mlainterpreted relating to the processes of the cowri. Unlese sdvised othervise by
Hre. Jim Lesar, to wvhom I have been pending coples of your laettors and my responses,

“T believe that doing anything further about your Belated progosal is inaporopriate
for mes If there is anything vou might want fo raise with him in addresasbla 910 16 Ste,
N*sf, Suite 600. 20006, :

Tou also nake zome sugeestions vith ressrd to the 14,357 pagea you withheld from
me for se lnordinately long, In this you ignoye the written assurances I had offered
you. In additdon, you ignore tha faet that 1 aprealed your rejeotion of my roquest for
2 walver of =11 coots, under the provisions of the Acke Prior to making any such sug=
gestions I belleve 1% was iucumbsnt npon you 30 mske a formal dcision on my apuoal
and to provide me with writlen, specific reazong if vou rubber-astammf yourself, a
nat uncomon officisl practise.

Yhile I can take your sugsestions with regard to these 14,375 pages as your
decision basceuss it so erndely ignorss my appeal I bolieve I am entitled to sopsoifics
with regard to any negative determination sad thet there should be an adequate record
in the event I take a negative decislon to court,

You slso shifh your ground wilh regard %o the f;ing/'ltay wecotize Tk wad, a5 L told
Jou, uy recailection that your demand for a 8500 dopesit ineludsd satinuted seavch
chargnse Iou had writiun ma that you never charged me for any searchsd. You now seok
to dntevpret your letter as one "whureln we advised you that Search foes were eing
wdived in commection® with ite While I can understand your rsluctance te fuce tho Tuoh
that you extorted more thun 10 thmes the costs of 348,80 az a procondition when to now
i have always paid you prowptly I belilove that any eofTort to crsaie a fales rescord in
a watter that is before a federal court is dnapprogriate and unbscuming of the
governmente

I remind you still ewain that you have not responded to sy repentsd requesha
for a statemont of the status of eueh ani every one of my raquests. ani the apseals,
These matters are now as mueh as more than seven years past date of compliance su
stated in the acte

Sincerely,

% Herold Welsborg



